STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCE= DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION -

POST QFFICE BOX 1880
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1880
(50%) 393-8161

April 3, 1997

Chesapeake Operating Inc
ATT: Steven Tipton

P O Box 18496
Oklahoma City, OK 73154

RE: Chambers 7 #1-H,
Sec.7, T-16s, R-36e

Gentlemen:

Per your letter from W Thomas Kellahin on March 25, 1997 a special request to produce the
Chamber 7 #1 well in accordance with the 80 acre spacing including a depth bracket allowable of
445 BOPD is granted for 30 days or until your application is ruled on by the Oil Conservation
Division in Santa Fe for creation of a new pool. If you are not granted this special pool rule,
Chesapeake will have to make up any over production.

If you have any further questions on this matter, please call the Oil Conservation Division District
I, Hobbs office (505) 393-6161.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION RIVISION

Jerry Sexton -
District I, Supervisor

JS:dp
cc: e

OCD, Santa Fe - Micheal Stogner
W Thomas Kellahin



